



Sharon Szeszycki DDS Dentist

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Dr. Sharon Szeszycki is a prominent Dentist in private practice in the Chicago metropolitan area. She is a member of the American Dental Association, the Illinois State Dental Society and the Chicago Dental Society. Continuing education seminars allow her to stay current with the many changes occurring in the field of dentistry today.

For over 20 years, Dr. Szeszycki has worked at the local level on the Mediation and Peer Review committees for the Chicago Dental Society helping patients and dentists alike resolve their differences. She recently completed her tenure with the Peer Review committee for the Illinois State Dental Society to review those cases that cannot be resolved at the local level.

For the last 8 years, Dr. Szeszycki has been working successfully as an Expert Witness in the legal arena for cases involving Dental Malpractice. Her ability to deconstruct a case and to work with legal colleagues to formulate appropriate resolutions has provided her with much professional satisfaction. Working with peer organizations for over 20 years has given her a perspective that many in the dental malpractice profession find of value.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1970 - 1975 Part-time dental assistant and receptionist
- 1975 - 1982 Part-time dental hygienist in 30+ dental offices
- 1982 - present Full-time general dentist in solo practice
- 2007 - present Expert Witness Consulting Services

COMMITTEE EXPERIENCE

- 20+ years as a member/chairman of the Chicago Dental Society
- Mediation and Peer Review Committees

PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATION & ARTICLES

- 4/05 -1/06 Wrote an original column titled "Idle Thoughts" for the magazine "Woman Dentist Journal"
- 6/06 - 4/07 Wrote the "Idle Thoughts" column for the magazine "Dental Practice Reports"
- 2/07 - 4/07 Wrote articles for www.pinktooth.net
- 11/14 - present Writing articles for LinkedIn Profile/PBD website

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- AS Dental Hygiene degree from Southern Illinois University
- BS Dental Hygiene degree from Loyola University Chicago
- DDS Dental degree from Loyola University Maywood

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Amalgam Restorations
Composite Restorations
Cosmetic Dentistry
Crowns and Bridges
Dental Implants
Dental Occlusion
General Dentistry
Geriatric Dentistry
Implant Dentistry
Oral Surgery
Orthodontics
Pediatric Dentistry
Periodontics
Prosthodontics
Reconstructive Dentistry
Removable Partial/Dentures
Restorative Dentistry
Teeth Whitening
TMD & TMJ
Traumatic Injuries to the Teeth

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

Strong Communication Skills
Critical Thinker
Precise and Nimble
Attention to Detail
Personable and Patient
Confident & Reassuring Demeanor

PROFESSIONAL DETAILS

45 S Park Blvd Ste 190
Glen Ellyn IL 60137
630.469.0800 (office)
630.817.5426 (cell)
630.474.0597 (fax)

www.IllinoisDentalExpertWitness.com • sszeszycki@IllinoisDentalExpertWitness.com